From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 11/8/2012 9:52:40 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:

Subject: RE: Yay Julie!!!!
Today is tight for me but I'm pretty open the week of the 26th.

From: Fitch, Julie A.

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:47 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Yay Julie!!!!

And the day I just promised to be home babysitting contractors and thus cancelled a lunch with Aaron Johnson on
his birthday!. Sorry! I suppose no chance for a spontaneous lunch today? Otherwise, week of the 26th?

Julie
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 8, 2012, at 9:43 AM, "Prosper, Terrie D." <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> I'm available on the 15th! (Also known as my late Grandma's birthday and my parent's 38th wedding
anniversary.)

>

> From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:38 AM
> To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A.

> Subject: Re: Yay Julie!!!!
>

> Good point. We had better move fast to avoid the fan crowds.
> Nov 15 perhaps?7??

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Prosper, Terrie D. {mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov|
> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 09:33 AM

>To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

> Subject: RE: Yay Julie!!!!
>
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> I know; what a rock star. Do you think she'll still go to lunch with us little people? ;)

> From: Doll, Laura [mailto: LRDD@pge.com]
> Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 9:31 AM
> To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A.

> Subject: Yay Julie!!!!
>

> What a great career accomplishment in a long line of them.

>

> I love to hear the commissioners acknowledge your masterful leadership!

>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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